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Bulletin

From: Bulletin <bulletin@salk.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 3:39 PM
To: 'salk-bulletin@salk.edu'
Subject: Salk Bulletin May 25, 2020 - June 1, 2020

Importance: High

 
 

Salk Bulletin  
  
  

Monday, May 25, 2020 
 
 
HOLIDAY 
 
 

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 
  
 
No listings at this time 
 
  

Wednesday, May 27, 2020 
 
 
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 *ONLINE ONLY 
9:00 am 
Title to be Determined 
Bali Pulendran 
Global Immunotalks 2020 Virtual Seminar Series 
Zoom Meeting Link: https://ucsd.zoom.us/j/91053505061 
Organizers: Carla V. Rothin and Elina I. Zúñiga 
 
 

Thursday, May 28, 2020 
  

 
Thursday,  May 28, 2020   *ONLINE ONLY  
11:00 am 
"Mechanistic Studies of PRC2 Regulation in Epigenetic Gene Silencing"  
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Eva Nogales, Ph.D., Howard Hughes Medical Institute Investigator 
Professor, Department of Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, University 
of California Berkeley  
Thursday Seminar Series 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Online Meeting Link: https://www.gotomeet.me/SalkMeeting 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 
Access Code: 208-331-541 
Host: Dmitry Lyumkis 
 
   
Friday, May 29, 2020 
  
  
 No listings at this time 
 

  
 Monday, June 1, 2020  
 
 
Monday, June 1, 2020 
4:00 pm 
“Fostering Integrity in Science” 
Michael Kalichman, Ph.D., Adjunct Professor of Pathology, Director, University of 
California, San Diego Research Ethics Program 
Pathology Research Lecture Series 
PRLS Summer Zoom Meeting Link:  https://uchealth.zoom.us/j/95411010671  
Zoom Meeting ID: 954 1101 0671 
Contact: anbribiesca@ucsd.edu 
 
  
Salk Bulletin Extra 

  
  
May 29, 2020 POSTPONED 
La Jolla Arthritis Conference 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
Altman Clinical & Translational Research Institute (ACTRI) 
ACTRI Auditorium 
Host: Microenvironment in Arthritis Resource Center (MARC) 
Abstract Deadline for posters: Friday, May 22, 2020 
Registration Deadline: Friday, May 22, 2020 
Online Registration: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/marc-la-jolla-arthritis-conference-
tickets-94245180873 
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Tuesday – Saturday June 23 - 27, 2020 
ISSCR The Global Stem Cell Event Virtual 
For More Information: https://www.isscr.org/meetings-events/annual-
meetings/isscr-2020-virtual 
For Digital Toolkit: https://www.isscr.org/meetings-events/annual-meetings/isscr-
annual-meeting-2020/about/digital-toolkit 
 
 
Tuesday – Friday June 23 - 26, 2020 POSTPONED 
Cell Cycle Meeting 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium 
Abstract Deadline: Monday, May 11, 2020 
Registration Deadline: Thursday, June 11, 2020 
Registration: https://www.salk.edu/events/science-events/cell-cycle-
meeting-2020/ 
Host: Tony Hunter 
  
  
June 24-25, 2020 POSTPONED 
SBP Cancer Metabolism Symposium  
SANFORD BURNHAM PREBYS MEDICAL DISCOVERY INSTITUTE 
Fishman Auditorium 
Online Registration: sbpdiscovery.org/CancerMetabolismSymposium 
  
  
Tuesday – Friday August  4 - 7 , 2020 POSTPONED till August 2021 
Post-Translational Regulation of Cell Signaling 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium 
Abstract Deadline: Monday, June 15, 2020 
Registration Deadline: Friday, July 17, 2020 
Registration: https://www.salk.edu/events/science-events/post-
translational-regulation-of-cell-signaling-21/ 
Host: Tony Hunter 
  
  
Thursday, September 10, 2020 
Engineering Cancer Immunity Symposia 
10:00 am – 5:00 pm 
LA JOLLA INSTITUTE FOR IMMUNOLOGY 
Keynote:  David Mooney, PhD, Professor of Bioengineering, Harvard School of 
Engineering 
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Presenting Speaker:  Yvonne Chen, Associate Professor of Microbiology, Immunology, 
and Molecular Genetics at the University of California, Los Angeles. 
Hosts: Nisarg Shah, Ezra Cohen and Stephen Schoenberger 
More Information: 
https://medschool.ucsd.edu/research/moores/centers/sdcpi/events/Pages/Symposia.
aspx 
Contact: Amy Hart, ashart@health.ucsd.edu 
  
 
Tuesday, November 10, 2020 
The Challenging Neurodegeneration Symposium 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Abstract Deadline: Extended to September 29, 2020 
Registration Link: https://www.salk.edu/events/science-events/challenging-
neurodegeneration-symposium/ 
Host: Nicola Allen 
 
 

The Salk Bulletin is brought to you by Salk Events. Please send all questions and submissions to Lina 
Echeverria, at Bulletin@salk.edu  
 


